

Tine Thalbitzer Thiberg

Lawyer



Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 01 51
Mobile	+45 50 45 01 19
Language	English
Email	tine.thiberg@dk.dlapiper.com

Tine Thalbitzer Thiberg deals primarily with procurement law and public contracts in general. She is widely experienced in advising public authorities, utility companies and other bodies governed by public law on all aspects of procurement law.

Furthermore, Tine is widely experienced in conducting complaints proceedings before the Danish Complaints Board for Public Procurement and the Danish courts.

Furthermore, Tine represents tenderers in connection with their participation in tender proceedings or subsequently in connection with access to documents or complaints before the Danish Complaints Board for Public Procurement.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2024
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	2021

Experience

Career highlights	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2023-2024
	Assistant Attorney, Lundgrens, 2022-2023
	Assistant Attorney, PUBLICURE Law Firm, 2021-2022

Services



International Trade, Regulatory and Government Affairs



Public procurement



Public Sector



Litigation, Arbitration and Investigations